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—— Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>

Work completed on Unit 7 emery road
1 message

Darren Lloyd <darrenlloyd@cliftonrugby.co.uk> 1 February 2019 at 21:54
To: Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>
Cc: Robert Boyd <rob.boyd@brilliantorange.co.uk>

Can a payment please be made for these essential repairs to Unit 7.

| have paid myself so will need repayment .

Rob and I will need to decree if were charging the Tennant as they should have a full repairing and insuring lease place.

please re pay lloyds account

00327916

3094 80

Thank
Darren Lloyd

darrenlloyd@cliftonrugby.co.uk

07803022875

Begin forwarded message:
From: Darren Lloyd <D.Lloyd@united-uk.com>

Date: 1 February 2019 at 20:39:17 GMT
To: Darren Lloyd <darrenlloyd@cliftonrugby.co.uk>
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Darren Lloyd
CEO - Owner

m: 07803022875

t: 0117 916 5600 ext. 5615
w: united-uk.com

united

productivity. efficiency. sustainability.
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Data Protection

United UK takes data protection and your personal privacy very seriously. If you would prefer that we remove your contact
details from our systems, please email your request to compliance@united-uk.com. To view our Privacy Notice, please
click here.

Confidentiality

This email and its attachments are intended for the above-named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error
you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the
error. Security Warning: Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that the internet is not a 100% secure
communications medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack of security when emailing us. Viruses: Although
we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that, in keeping with good
computing practice, the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free. Registered Office: United-UK LLP, 82 St. John
Street, London, EC1M 4JN. Registered in England. Number 0C335195.
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